
June 16,2005 

Michael Toledo 
Governor 
Pueblo of Jemez 
P.O. Box 100 
Jemez Pueblo, NM 87024 

Re: Pueblo of Jemez Tribal Gaming Ordinance 

Dear Governor Toledo: 

On April 6, 2005, the Chairman of the Natimal Indian Gaming Commission 
(NIGC) approved the Pueblo of Jemez Tribal Gamiog Ordinance (Ordinance). The 
approval letter erroneously refers to the Ordinance as an "amendment" to the Ordinanace. 
We are writing to clarifL that the Chairman approved the Ordinance that was approved by 
the Jemez Tribal Council on December 17,2004, in Resolution No. 2004-65. 

We apologize for this error. If you have any questions, please call me. 

Sincerely, p&, 8.. f l  
John R. Hay 
Staff Attorney % 
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